Od:
Komu: FN Motol ICO: 00064203

Datum: 17. leden 2019 11:04
Pfredmét: RE: potv.

Dobry den, potvrzuji pfijeti objednavky 2322860.

Pékny den, zdravim

odborny poradce

e-mail.
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Dentamed (CR) spol. s r.o.
Pod Lipami 41
130 00 Praha 3

http: www.dentamed.cz

From: _ .
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:49 AM
To:

Subject: potv.

-- Upozorneni: Neni-li v teto zprave vyslovne uvedeno jinak, ma tato e-mailova zprava nebo
Jeji prilohy pouze informativni charakter. Tato zprava ani jeji prilohy v zadnem ohledu FN
Motol k nicemu nezavazuji. Text teto zpravy nebo jejich priloh neni navrhem na uzavreni
smlouvy, ani prijetim pripadneho navrhu na uzavreni smlouvy, ani jinym pravnim jednanim
smerujicim k uzavreni jakekoliv smlouvy a nezaklada predsmluvni odpovednost FN Motol.

Disclaimer: If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached
files) is intended purely for informatory purposes and does not represent a binding agreement
on the part of Motol University Hospital. The text of this message and its attachments cannot
be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor the acceptance of a proposal to
conclude a contract, nor any other legal act leading to concluding any contract; nor does it
create any pre-contractual liability on the part of Motol University Hospital.
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